
MCGILL UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF GRADUATE STUDIES AND RESEARCH

Mémorandum to the Heads of Departments»

Dear Sir:
At a recent meeting of the Faculty of Graduate Studies and 

Research a new arrangement was authorised of which you may like 
to take advantage. Those who are engaged in research work at 
McGill, who are not undergraduates, who are not enrolled in the 
Graduate Faculty with a view to a degree, and furthermore are not 
receiving any emolument from McGill, may he recommended by the 
Head of the Department as "Honorary Research Associates". Their 
names will be considered at the forthcoming meetings of the Science 
Division Committee on February 22nd. and of the Arts Division 
Committee on March 8th. I should be very glad to learn if you 
have any names to submit, 
at thoir next meeting.
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Final election will be made by the Facultv

The Department of Romance Languages does not desire to sec 
selected passages for ' a Ph.D. examination in French, The Department 
of Germanic Languages, however, desires to see the selected 
passages in advance, inasmuch as the standards in'German vary 
greatly in different Departments. Since, however, Heads of 
Departments are entitled to conduct the examination themselves, 
it is not possible for me to do more than make a suggestion that 
the selected passages should be forwarded to Dr. H. Walter for 
his approval or for any recommended change.

There is a bound copy of all the, examination papers set last 
year in the Graduate Faculty, in the Office of the Dean’s Secretary, 
Macdonald Physics Building. This is open for inspection to any­
one interested.

Heads of Dep(artments are reminded that in May recommendations 
can be forwarded to the Doan with reference to the Governor 
General's Silver Modal for the best scientific thesis.

It is requested that suggestions be sent as soon as possible 
for a suitable lecturer for the Somerville Lecture next November. 
The subject should bo one connected'in some way with Natural 
History, such as Biology or Geology, although Astronomy, Chemistry, 
Mathematics and Physics are not debarred.

Students requiring special supplemental examinations must 
make application at the Dean’s Office and pay $10vtq the Bursar 
before the special examination paper is set.;Y ’
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Yours very truly,

A.S. Eve,

Doan, Graduate Faculty.

SFebruary 11, 1931-5.
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